Robert J Guss

Web Designer & Developer



ABOUT ME

"Exceptionally good designer and CSS expert! I highly recommend Robert!" - Tim Herndon

"Robert is a professional. My expectations were high and he met them." - Park Wiker

"Great initiative and creative solutions. I appreciate his work ethic and thoroughness." - Reese

EXPERIENCE

2014 - 2015

Freelance

Web Designer & Developer

- HTML 5, CSS 3, Javascript, jQuery, Ruby on Rails, WordPress, Bootstrap, Foundation, Git, Heroku, MySQL, SQlite, PostgreSQL
- Instructor on Udemy.com

2011 - 2015

2003 - 2015

Lumination Production Services

Production Technician

- Technician for live event production throughout the greater Boston area.
- Past Clients: Bill Clinton & City Year, Boston Symphony Orchestra, Tanglewood, Boston University, New England Conservatory

Freelance

IT Technician

Windows & Mac, build custom pc's, test/repair/replace hardware, Virus removal, network setup & configuration, remote desktop support, imaging & backup

EDUCATION

2009 - 2013

Berklee College of Music

Bachelor of Music in Composition

Graduated Magna Cum Laude Member of the National Society of Leadership & Success

GET IN TOUCH



Phone: 561.635.5270

TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML/CSS

Javascript

Ruby on Rails

Photoshop

PERSONAL SKILLS

Passion

Organization

Problem Solving

Team Player

Adapt & Learn Quickly

PORTFOLIO



www.robertguss.com



www.github.com/robertguss